## Washakie County 4-H Council Minutes

February 6, 2023 – 5pm – Washakie County Extension Office

The meeting was called to order and started with pledges at 5pm. In attendance were Cindy Lentsch, Michelle Hamilton, Amber Armajo, Erica Reasoner, Maddox Johnson, and Emily Johnson.

The American pledge was led by Maddux Johnston and the 4-H Pledge by Emily Johnston. Michelle moved and Maddux seconded to approve the secretary report as emailed. The motion carried. There was no treasurer's report as Janet was out of town. There was no correspondence.

Maddox Johnson gave a report for Renegades mentioning they participated in the BLM eagle survey, did a food drive, made posters for Valentines Day for the nursing home, had club presentations and are planning to move their meeting location to the fairgrounds. They also plan to make sucker trees for the teachers at school and club presentation at their next meeting. A Roadrunners report was given by Cindy Lentsch and they donated to the Human Society, had a game night inviting new families with pizza and planning to donate next month to Laundry of Love. Amber Armajo reported that South Flat Juniors had their first meeting in several years in January and did a meeting and greet meeting where they met each other, played a couple games and plan to make cards for Willow Creek residents for St. Patrick's Day. Amber Armajo reported that Cloverbuds partnered with And Arts and learned about dot art and sand art. Next month they plan to make soap with Angela Richardson.

As part of the fabric and fashion project update, Amber mentioned we bought a new sewing machine as the numbers in fabric and fashion have increased this year and the current ones are old and no longer able to repair. Michelle moved to accept buying the new machine. Emily 2<sup>nd</sup>

A Fairboard meeting will be held February 13, and Amber noted that anyone is welcome to attend with new ideas for the fair.

In old business, Amber reported that there were no changes in any policies in 2022, so she updated the date on the current policy manual and posted online for reference.

In new business, the group discussed setting a cleaning day for the storage unit at the fairgrounds. It was decided because of time that date would be set at the next meeting. The Scholarship Committee selection was also tabled until the next meeting as they are not due until the first part of April.

Amber reviewed the upcoming meetings/activities/event for February as listed below:

Archery Safety Meeting – Feb 6 – 5:30pm - Fairgrounds

New Member Celebration – Feb 7 – 6pm

Volunteer Sharing Session – Feb 8 – 6:15pm

Air Rifle/Pistol Safety Meeting – Feb 9 – 6pm – Fairgrounds

Fabric and Fashion Classes – Feb 10 and 20 – 10am – Ext Office

All About Horses – Feb 13 – 5pm – Ext Office

Archery Practice Starts – Feb 13 – 5:30pm – Fairgrounds

Air Rifle/Pistol Practice Starts - Feb 14 - 6pm

State 4-H Scholarship Due – Feb 15

4-H Afterschool – Worland – February 15 – 4pm

Poultry 101 Class - Feb 16 - 6pm - Ext Office

Shooting Sports Development Committee Mtg – Feb 18 – Casper

Fabric and Fashion – Feb 20 – 10am – 12pm – Ext Office

Cloverbuds – Feb 21 – 4pm – Ext Office

Livestock Judging Practice – Feb 21 – 4pm – Ext Office

Maddux Johnston moved to adjourn the meeting and Michelle Hamilton second the motion at 5:25pm.

Minutes respectfully submitted by Amber Armajo.